
DARE COUNTY 

SCHOOLS 

DARE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2023 I 5:00 PM 

LOCATION: OARE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

954 MARSHALL C. COLLINS OR., MANTEO, NC 27954 

Type of Meeting 

Regular 

Special 

Emergency 

Adjourned 

Recessed 

X 

Members in Attendance 

Ron Payne, Chairman 

Barry Wickre, Vice-Chairman 

Mary Elion Ballance 

Susan Bothwell 

Matt Brauer 

David Twiddy 

Carl Woody 

I. Meeting Called to Order - Board Chairman

11. Moment of Silence - Board Chairman

111. Welcome/Pledge - Carl Woody

IV. Approval of Agenda

V. Announcements

VI. Public Comment

VII. Reports / Items for Information

A. Report of Donation to Cape Hatteras Secondary School Athletic Program - Steve Basnight

B. College of the Albemarle Dare Presentation - Dr. Jack Bagwell and Timothy Sweeney

C. Overview of JROTC Program - Lt. Col. Warner White

D. Overview of Dare County Schools Career and Technical Education Program - Dr. Castillo

E. Update on Secondary School Program of Studies - Steve Blackstock

sellersge
Inserted Text



Dare County Board of Education Meeting Agenda 
February 13, 2023 
Page 2 

VI 11. Approval of Consent Agenda (Attachment #1) 

A. Personnel Consent Agenda

B. Minutes

January 9, 2023, Special Meeting 
January 9, 2023, Regular Meeting 
January 16, 2023 Special Meeting/Board Training 
January 17, 2023 Special Meeting/Board Training 
January 30, 2023 Special Meeting 

C. Finance

Budget Amendments 

D. Other

School Nutrition Bids 
2022-2023 Summer Retesting Program Plan 

IX Unfinished Business 

A. Second Reading of Proposed Policy Manual Updates - Rachel Hitch (Attachment #2)

• NEW Policy 3220: Technology in the Educational Program

• Revised Policy 3225/7320: Technology Responsible Use
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320)

• Revised Regulation 3225/7320-R: Technology Responsible Use Regulations
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320-R1)

• Revised Form 3225/7320-R: Student E-Mail Parent Permission Form
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320-R1, Form 1
Dare County Schools Technology Permission Form - Parent)

• Revised Form 3225/7320-R: Acceptable Use of the Internet Form
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320-R1, Form 2
Oare County Schools Technology Permission Form - Student)

• Revised Form 3225/7320-R: Information Technology Resource Acceptance Form
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320-R1 Form 3 - Staff)

• NEW Policy 3228/7323: Use of Personal Technology to Conduct School Business

• Repeal Policy 3229: Digital Learning



Dare County Board of Education 
February 13, 2023 
Page 3 

• Revised Regulation 3229-R: Student Laptop User Agreement
(to be codified as 3225/4312ll320-R2)

• Revised Form 3229-R: Annual Student and Parent/Guardian Authorization Form
(to be codified as 3225/4312ll320-R2- Form 1)

• Revised Policy 7360/8225: Crowdfunding

• Revised Policy 7241: Drug and Alcohol Testing of Commercial Motor Vehicle Operators
(Drafts A & B)

• NEW Policy 4720: Surveys of Students

X. New Business

A. First Reading of Proposed Policy Manual Updates - Rachel Hitch (Attachment #3)

• Revised Policy 3101: Dual Enrollment
• Revised Policy 3102: Online Instruction
• Revised Policy 3460: Graduation Requirements
• Revised Policy 4120: Domicile and Residence Requirements
• Revised Policy 4150: School Assignment
• Revised Policy 4400: Attendance
• Revised Policy 4130: Discretionary Admission
• Revised Regulation 4130-R: DCS Discretionary Admission Regulations
• Revised Policy 4135: Tuition for Discretionary Admissions
• Revised Student Code of Conduct

B. Memorandum of Understanding Between the County of Dare, Dare County Board of Education,
and Outer Banks Babe Ruth Baseball for Use of Kitty Hawk Elementary School Baseball Fields
- Steve Blackstock (Attachment #4)

C. Approval to Sign Lease Agreement for Facilities Use - Ian Adams (Attachment #5)

XI. Board Member Comments

XII. Adjourn



FEBRUARY 13, 2023 CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Personnel

Agenda Item: VIII 

Attachment #1 

Recommend the Board approve the personnel consent agenda as presented.

B. Minutes

C. 

Recommend the Board approve the Board meeting minutes for the following dates:

January 9, 2023, Special Meeting 
January 9. 2023, Regular Meeting 
January 16, 2023 Special Meeting/Board Training 
January 17. 2023 Special Meeting/Board Training 
January 30, 2023 Special Meeting 

Finance 

Recommend the Board adopt the budget amendments as presented. 

D. Other

Recommend the Board approve the School Nutrition bid award as requested.

Recommend the Board approve the 2022-2023 Summer Retesting Program Plan as requested.



DARE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION January 9, 2023 

The Dare County Board of Education met in special session on Monday, January 9, 2023, at the 
Dare County Board of Commissioners Meeting Room in Manteo, NC. Members in attendance were 
Board Chairman Ron Payne, Vice-Chairman Barry Wickre, Mary Elion Ballance, Susan Bothwell, 
Matt Brauer, David Twiddy, and Carl Woody. 

Chairman Payne called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

He then requested a motion to approve the agenda. Carl Woody made a motion that the Board 
approve the agenda as requested. The motion was seconded by Matt Brauer and approved 7 to 0 
by the Board. 

Next, Carl Woody made a motion that the Board go into closed session to consult with the Board 
of Education attorney to preserve the attorney-client privilege as provided in N.C.G.S. 143-
318.l l(a)(3); to consider confidential personnel matters as provided in N.C.G.S. 143-
318.l l(a)(6); and to consider confidential student matters as provided in N.C.G.S. 143-
318.1 l(a)(I) and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. § 1232g;
34 CFR Part 99). The motion was seconded by Barry Wickre and approved 7 to O by the Board.
The Board went into closed session at 3:32 p.m. and returned to open session at 4:59 p.m. With
there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Chairman Payne at 5:00 p.m.

Ron C. Payne, Board Chairman Steve Basnight, Secretary 



DARE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION January 9, 2023 

The Dare County Board of Education met in regular session on Monday, January 9, 2023, at the 
Dare County Board of Commissioners Meeting Room in Manteo, NC. Members in attendance were 
Board Chairman Ron Payne, Vice-Chairman Barry Wickre, Mary Ellon Ballance, Susan Bothwell, 
Matt Brauer, David Twiddy, and Carl Woody. 

Chairman Payne called the meeting to order at 5 :0 l p.m. and requested a moment of silence. 
He then recognized Commissioner Rob Ross and thanked him for attending the meeting. 

Next, Susan Bothwell provided the official welcome on behalf of the Board and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

Following the Pledge, Chairman Payne requested a motion to amend the agenda in order to 
revise the Personnel Consent Agenda as discussed in closed session. Carl Woody made a motion 
that the Board amend the agenda as requested. The motion was seconded by Barry Wickre and 
approved 7 to O by the Board. 

Chairman Payne then requested a motion to approve the amended agenda. Carl Woody moved that 
the Board approve the amended agenda as requested. The motion was seconded by Matt Brauer and 
approved 7 to O by the Board. 

Next, Board Attorney Brian Shaw opened the floor for Public Comment. The Board heard 
comments from Olivia Sugg, Erica Rohrbacher, Macey Chovaz, and Susie Walters. Topics 
included concerns about the school district's regulations regarding school-sponsored publications; 
the participation of home-school students in Dare County Schools' sports and activities; equal 
educational rights for all students; and a request for board meeting agendas and supporting 
documents to be posted on the Dare County Schools Website for public access and transparency. 
A complete recording of all comments can be heard online at https://www.daretolearn.org/board
of-education/board-meetings under the January 9, 2023, Board of Education Meeting. 

Under Announcements, Assistant Superintendent Steve Blackstock announced that the DCS 
Transportation Department received a surprise inspection by staff from the North Carolina 
Department of Public Instruction Transportation Office earlier during the day, and that the 
department received a score of9.75. Mr. Blackstock noted that the DCS Transportation 
Department has received first place in the state for multiple years; however, this was the best 
rating the department has ever received. 

Next, Chairman Payne requested a motion to approve the following Consent Agenda. Carl Woody 
made a motion that the Board approve the consent agenda as requested. The motion was seconded by 
Barry Wickre approved 7 to O by the Board. 

Personnel 

Recommend the Board approve the personnel consent agenda as presented. 

Minutes 

Recommend the Board approve the Board meeting minutes for December 12, 2022. 



Recommend the Board accept the donation of funds in the amount of $8,100 from the Knights 
of Columbus for the Exceptional Children Program as requested. 

Under Reports and Items for Information, Mr. Blackstock announced that the North Carolina 
School Boards Association recently awarded our former Board a Silver Bell Award for actively 
working towards their 12 hours of required training during the 2021-2022 school year. 

Next, the Board moved to Unfinished Business. however, there were no items discussed under this 
agenda item. 

Under New Business, Board Attorney Brian Shaw presented the first reading of the following 
proposed policy manual updates for the Board's consideration. No action was required. The 
policies will be presented for second reading and approval at the February Board Meeting. 

• NEW Policy 3220, Technology in the Educational Program
• Revised Policy 3225/7320, Technology Responsible Use
• Revised Regulation 3225/7320-R, Technology Responsible Use Regulations
• Revised Form 3225/7320-R, Student E-Mail Parent Permission Form
• Revised Form 3225/7320-R, Acceptable Use of the Internet Form
• Revised Form 3225/7320-R, Information Technology Resource Acceptance Form
• NEW Policy 3228/7323, Use of Personal Technology to Conduct School Business
• Repeal Policy 3229, Digital Leaming
• Revised Regulation 3229-R, Student Laptop User Agreement
• Revised Form 3229-R, Annual Student and Parent/Guardian Authorization Form
• Revised Policy 7360/8225, Crowdfunding
• Revised Policy 7241: Drug and Alcohol Testing of Commercial Motor Vehicle Operators
• New Policy 4720: Surveys of Students
• NEW Policy 3105: Part-Time Admission of Home School Students
• Revised Policy 3620: Extracurricular Activities and Student Organizations

Next, Mr. Shaw presented a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County of Dare 
and the Dare County Board of Education for the County's use of the athletic fields behind the First 
Flight schools. After the presentation, Mr. Shaw opened the floor questions and discussion by the 
Board. Following the Board's discussion, Mary Elion Ballance made a motion that the Board 
approve the MOU for use of the athletic fields as presented. The motion was seconded by Susan 
Bothwell and approved 7 to O by the Board. 

For the third item under New Business, Mr. Blackstock presented a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) between the County of Dare and the Dare County Board of Education for 
the school district's use of county-owned and operated fueling stations. The floor was then opened 
for questions and discussion by the Board. Following the Board's discussion, Susan Bothwell 
made a motion that the Board approve the MOU for use of the fueling stations as presented. The 
motion was seconded by Mary Elion Ballance and approved 7 to O by the Board. 



For the final item under New Business, Mr. Blackstock presented a Memorandum of Agreement 
(MOA) between the Dare County Board of Education and the Town of Southern Shores for 
placement of a School Resource Officer at Kitty Hawk Elementary School. The floor was then 
then opened for questions and discussion by the Board. Following the Board's discussion, Matt 
Brauer made a motion that the Board approve the MOA between the Dare County Board of 
Education and the Town of Southern Shores. The motion was seconded by Carl Woody and 
approved 7 to O by the Board. 

Following New Business. Chairman Payne opened the floor for comments from the Board. 
No action was required. 

With there being no further business, Carl Woody made a motion that the Board adjourn the 
meeting. The motion was seconded by Barry Wickre and approved 7 to O by the Board. 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:42 p.m. 

Ron C. Payne, Board Chairman Steve Basnight, Secretary 



DARE COUNTY 

SCHOOLS 

PERSONNEL CONSENT AGENDA 

January 9, 2023 

The Superintendent recommends the following ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENT: 

twill: &lli1illn Llll:i1lwl 
Steve Blackstock 

Denise F allon 

Interim Director of Finance 

Director of Secondary Education 

Inform the Board of the following RESIGNATIONS: 

twill: &lli1illn 
Wendy Cortez 

Kimberly McGee 

Chris Davenport 

Hilaire Baxley 

DU TA 1 st Grade 

EC TA/ISS 

CTE I Carpentry Teacher 

Spanish Teacher 

Inform the Board of the following LEAVE of ABSENCE: 

twill: &lli1illn 

Sara Patton 

Colby Voight 

PE Teacher 

EC Specialist 

Inform the Board of the following INTERNAL TRANSFERS: 

twill: Eaim 

John Randy Peacher Custodian FFES/FFMS split 

Central Office 

Central Office 

Llll:i1lwl 

FFES 

FFMS 

MHS 

MHS 

Llll:i1lwl 

FFES 

FFMS 

Jg 

Custodian FFMS 

Effective Pate 

1/3/2023 

TBD 

Effective Pate 

11/22/22 

1/2/23 

1/2/23 

1/25/23 

Effective Date 

1/10/23-1/27 /23 

1/11/23·2/22/23 

Effective Date 

12/12/2022 

Louella LePage 

Justin Orgsbon 

DCS Sub Teacher B<hM><SopportA,,t/fFMS TBD 

Administrative Asst to Testing Dept ASEP 1/9/23 

Recommend the Board approve the following personnel for EMPLOYMENT for the 2022·23 school year: 

twill: &lli1illn Llll:i1lwl Effective Date 

Brian Kennedy ESL Teacher FFHS 

Fiara Fischer 5 th Grade Teacher MES 

Jade Irving Media TA FFHS 

Jennifer Lambert DU TA 1 st Grade FFES 

Katie Weaver ECTA FFES 

Katy O'Neal TA CHES 

Morgan Hattich EC TA FFES 

Robert Etheridge Bus Garage Mechanic Transportation 

Wendy Cortez DU TA Kindergarten NHES 

Recommend the Board approve the following SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS for the 2022·23 school year: 

twill: twill: 
Christy Mode 

Elizabeth Smoak 

Jessica Sulewski 

Judith F earing 

Savannah Wallace 

Curvonte Blue 

Tod Gene Ray 

01/08/2023 

1/30/2023 

TBD 

1/3/2023 

1/9/2023 

1/3/2023 

1/3/2023 

1/3/2023 

1/3/2023 

Recommend the Board approve the following SUBST ITUTE BUS DRIVERS/MONITORS for the 2022-23 school year: 

twill: 
Amy Moore 

Recommend the Board approve the following COACHES for the 2022·23 school year: 

twill: &lli1illn Llll:i1lwl 

Benjamin Holcomb Assistant Boys Basketball 

Christian Hanburger VOL Assistant Boys Basketball 

FFMS 

CHSS 

effective date updated 



DARE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION January 16, 2023 

The Dare County Board of Education met in special session on Monday. January 16. 2023, at 
Poyner Spruill LLP in Raleigh, NC, for Board Training. Members in attendance were Board 
Chairman Ron Payne, Vice-Chairman Barry Wickre, Mary Elion Ballance, Susan Bothwell, Matt 
Brauer, David Twiddy, and Carl Woody. 

Chairman Payne called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. and welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
He then turned the meeting over to Board Attorney Rachel Hitch to lead the training sessions for 
the Board. Other attorneys participating in the training were Mr. Brandon McPherson and Mr. 
Brian Shaw. Topics included Basic Boardsmanship, Board Member Ethics, Board Liability, an 
update on the Leandro Case, and Free Speech Issues Facing Boards. 

Following the training session, the Board took a recess at 5pm, with plans to reconvene at 9:00 
a.m. the following morning.

Ron C. Payne, Board Chairman Steve Basnight, Secretary 



DARE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION January 17, 2023 

The Dare County Board of Education reconvened in special session at 9:00 AM on Tuesday, 
January 17, 2023, at Poyner Spruill LLP in Raleigh, NC, to continue their Board Training from the 
previous day. Members in attendance were Board Chairman Ron Payne, Vice-Chairman Barry 
Wickre, Susan Bothwell, Matt Brauer, David Twiddy, and Carl Woody. 

The following topics were reviewed during the training: 

• Open Meetings and Parliamentary Procedures by Brian Shaw;

• Public Records and the Importance of Confidentiality by Rachel Nicholas; and

• A review of the Dare County Board of Education Policies, Practices, Processes by Rachel Hitch.

No action was required by the Board, and at the conclusion of the training session, there was a 
motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded and approved unanimously by the 
Board. The meeting was adjourned at 1 :30 p.m. 

Ron C. Payne, Board Chairman Steve Basnight, Secretary 



DARE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION January 30, 2023 

The Dare County Board of Education met in special session on Monday, January 30, 2023, at the 
Dare County Schools Administrative Office in Nags Head, NC. Members in attendance were Board 
Chairman Ron Payne, Vice-Chairman Barry Wickre, Mary Elion Ballance, Susan Bothwell, Matt 
Brauer, David Twiddy, and Carl Woody. 

Chairman Payne called the meeting to order at 3 :0 I p.m. and welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
He then led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Following the Pledge, Mr. Payne requested a motion to approve the agenda. Mary Elion Ballance 
made a motion that the Board approve the agenda as requested. The motion was seconded by 
Susan Bothwell and approved 7 to O by the Board. 

Mr. Payne then turned the meeting over to Board Attorney Rachel Hitch who provided brief 
remarks about the two policies noted below and being presented to the Board for second reading. 

• New Policy 3105: Part-Time Admission of Home School Students
• Revised Policy 3620: Extracurricular Activities and Student Organizations

Next, Mr. Steve Basnight, Superintendent of Schools, provided a detailed overview of proposed 
Policy 3105 and answered questions from the Board. 

Following Mr. Basnight's presentation, a motion was made by Mary Elion Ballance to adopt 
Policy 3105 as presented. The motion was seconded by Susan Bothwell. 

The floor was then opened for discussion and a couple of amendments were recommended by 
the Board before adopting the policy. Mrs. Ballance therefore withdrew her original motion and 
recommended the Board adopt Policy 3105 with the amendments as discussed. The motion was 
seconded by Carl Woody and approved 7 to Oby the Board. 

Next, Susan Bothwell made a motion that the Board approve the revisions to Policy 3620 as 
presented. The motion was seconded by Barry Wickre and approved 7 to O by the Board. 

With there being no further business, Barry Wickre made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The 
motion was seconded by Susan Bothwell and approved 7 to Oby the Board. The meeting was 
adjourned at 3:30 p.m. 

Ron C. Payne, Board Chairman Steve Basnight, Secretary 



DATE: February 13, 2023 

KEY ADMINISTRATOR: Steve Blackstock 

AGENDA ITEM: Finance - Budget Amendments 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Attached for your consideration are the following budget amendments: 

State Public School Fund - Appropriate funds to reflect additional allotments, adjust allotments 
to reflect reductions associated with lower than projected ADM, and correct BA#6 approved in 
December to reflect a federal allotment which mistakenly was posted as a state allotment. 

Local Current Expense Fund - Appropriate additional funds from Dare County to reflect 
adjustments to the per pupil funding formula as a result of higher than anticipated state salary 
increases and associated benefits. 

Other Local Current Expense Fund - Appropriate funds from fund balance for second deposit for 
Tango Flight project. 

Federal Fund - Appropriate funds as necessary to correct BA#6 which was approved in 
December as a state funded program but is a federal allotment. 

Capital Outlay - Appropriate balance of Capital Improvement Project funds, as provided by Dare 
County, for projects in process or still outstanding and appropriate additional funds from fund 
balance to complete the Manteo Middle School sound system project (approved in December, 
2022). 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The superintendent recommends that the Board adopt the budget amendments as presented. 



I 

Dare County Schools 
BUDGET AMENDMENT - 2022-2023 

The Dare County Board of Education, at a meeting on the 13th day of February 2023, passed the following resolution. 

Be It Resolved that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023. 

12/12/2022 
Budget 

2/13/2023 

Purpose Description Budget Amended 
Amendment 

Resolution Budszet 

STATE EXPENDITURES 

5000 Instructional Services 33,923,010.00 121,246.00 34,044,256.00 

System Wide Support 
6000 Services 3,369,542.00 -29,993.00 3,339,549.00 

7000 Ancillary Services 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

8000 Non-Programmed Charges 46,883.00 0.00 46,883.00 

TOTAL 37,341,435.00 91,253.00 37,432,688.00 

STATE REVENUES 

J State Funds 37,341,435.00 91,253.00 37,432,688.00 

TOTAL 37,341,435.00 91,253.00 37,432,688.00 

Explanation: To adjust State budgets to reflect revised allotments: additional funding for the following programs 

PRC 046 (3rd grade read to achieve teacher bonus $40,380) PRC 048 (Principal and other teacher performance 

bonuses $142,207), reduction to multiple allotments due to ADM 2% less than projected (-$71,818), small increase 

to PRC 029 (Behavioral Support $3,629) and a correction to BA 116 of-$23, 145 (PRC 206 is a federal allotment but 

was included as an increase to state allotment on BA/16 approved in December 2022). Total increase to state 

revenues /net of the above adiustments) is $91.253. 

Requested by: Anna McGinnis 

Recommended by: Steve Basnight 
----�-------

Approved by: 
------------

Chairman, Board of Education 

Date: 2/13/2023 

Budget Amendment II: BA·8 (State) 

Superintendent, Board of Education 



Dare County Schools 
BUDGET AMENDMENT - 2022-2023 

The Dare County Board of Education, at a meeting on the 13th day of February 2023, passed the following resolution. 

Be It Resolved that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30 2023 ' 

10/11/2022 
Budget 

2/13/2023 

Purpose Description Budget Amended 
Amendment 

Resolution Budget 

LOCAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

5000 Instructional Services 16,731,436.00 16,731,436.00 

�ystem V'I Jde �upport 

6000 Services 10,150,521.00 199,775.00 10,350,296.00 

7000 Ancillary Services 31,880.00 31,880.00 

8000 Non-Programmed Charges 78,000.00 78,000.00 

TOTAL 26,991,837.00 199,775.00 27,191,612.00 

LOCAL CURRENT REVENUES 

Local Funds 23,428,614.00 199,775.00 23,628,389.00 

Fund Balance Appropriated 3,563,223.00 0.00 3,563,223.00 

TOTAL 26,991,837.00 199,775.00 27,191,612.00 

Explanation: To appropriate additional funding received from Dare County based on recalculation of the per pupil 

funding formula to incorporate actual state increases to salaries and related benefits. 

Requested by: Anna McGinnis 

Recommended by: Steve Basnight 
---�-------

Approved by: 
-----------

Chairman, Board of Education 

Date: 2/13/2023 

Budget Amendment#: BA-9 (Local) 

Superintendent. Board of Education 



Dare County Schools 
BUDGET AMENDMENT - 2022-2023 

The Dare County Board of Education, at a meeting on the 13th day of February 2023, passed the following resolution. 

Be It Resolved that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023. 

12/12/2022 
Budget 

2/13/2023 

Purpose Description Budget Amended 
Amendment 

Resolution Budget 

OTHER LOCAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

5000 Instructional Services 1,158,579.00 80,962.00 1,239,541.00 

System Wide Support 

6000 Services 279,588.00 0.00 279,588.00 

7000 Ancillary Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8000 Non-Programmed Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL 1,438,167.00 80,962.00 1,519,129.00 

FEDERAL REVENUES 

Other Local Current Funds 1,429,167.00 0.00 1,429,167.00 

Appropriated Fund Balance 9,000.00 80,962.00 89,962.00 

TOTAL 1,438,167.00 80,962.00 1,519,129.00 

Explanation: To appropriate funds for the second deposit payment (refundable) for the Tango Flight project. 

Requested by: Anna McGinis Date: 2/13/2023 
-----------

Recommended by: Steve Basnight 
-------=--------

Budget Amendment#: BA-10 (Other Local) 

Approved by: 
-----------

Chairman, Board of Education Superintendent, Board of Education 



I 

Dare County Schools 
BUDGET AMENDMENT - 2022-2023 

The Dare County Board of Education, at a meeting on the 13th day of February 2023. passed the following resolution. 

Be It Resolved that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023. 

11/09/2022 
Budget 

2/13/2023 

Purpose Description Budget Amended 
Amendment 

Resolution Budaet 

FEDERAL EXPENDITURES 

5000 Instructional Services 7,961,263.42 23,145.00 7,984,408.42 

System Wide Support 
6000 Services 8,777.29 0.00 8,777.29 

7000 Ancillary Services 909.72 0.00 909. 72

8000 Non-Programmed Charges 598,795.25 0.00 598,795.25 

TOTAL 8,569,745.68 23, 145.00 8,592,890.68 

FEDERAL REVENUES 

!Federal Funds 8,569,745.68 23,145.00 8,592,890.68 

TOTAL 8,569,745.68 23,145.00 8,592,890.68 

Explanation: To correct budget amendment #6, approved in December. Allotment for PRC 206 (ESSR Ill - Principal 

Retention Supplements) is a federal allotment but was recorded as a state allotment in error on budget 

amendment #6. 

Requested by: Anna McGinis Date: 2/13/2023 
� ----------

Recommended by: Steve Basnight 
---�-------

Budget Amendment#: BA-11 (Federal) 

Approved by: 
---- - ------

Chairman, Board of Education Superintendent, Board of Education 



Dare County Schools 
BUDGET AMENDMENT - 2022-2023 

The Dare County Board of Education, at a meeting on the 13th day of February 2023, passed the following resolution. 

Be It Resolved that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023. 

11/09/2022 
Budget 

2/13/2023 

Purpose Description Budget Amended 
Amendment 

Resolution Budget 

CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES 

5000 Instructional Services 540,383.00 9,000.00 549,383.00 

System Wide Support 

6000 Services 2,307,671.00 1,526,572.00 3,834,243.00 

7000 Ancillary Services 57,034.00 57,034.00 

9000 Capital Outlay 50,262.00 50,262.00 

TOTAL 2,955,350.00 1,535,572.00 4,490,922.00 

CAPITAL OUTLAY REVENUES 

State Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Local Funds 2,737,542.00 1,526,572.00 4,264,114.00 

Fund Balance Appropriated 217,808.00 9,000.00 226,808.00 

TOTAL 2,955,350.00 1,535,572.00 4,490,922.00 

prior years but not completed and to appropriate and additonal $9,000 for the gym sound system project at 

Requested by: Anna McGinnis 

Recommended by: Steve Basnight 
------=-------

Approved by: 
-----------

Ch airman, Board of Education 

Date: 2/13/2023 

Budget Amendment #: BA-12 (Capital) 

Superintendent. Board of Education 



DATE: February 13, 2023 

KEY ADMINISTRATORS: Kelleta Govan, Director of School Nutrition 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of School Nutrition Bid 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

School Nutrition issued bids requests for various categories of products and services. Under the umbrella 
of the North Carolina Child Nutrition Procurement Alliance and regional subgroup, North Eastern North 
Carolina Co-Op (NENC Co-Op), the Dare County Schools School Nutrition Department recommends 
award of new bid for the category listed below. Detailed copies of all original bids and the corresponding 
invitations for bids can be found in the School Nutrition office. 

Category 
North Carolina Child Nutrition Procurement Alliance 
Fresh Produce 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommended Vendor 
SYSCO (New formal bid) 

The superintendent recommends that the Board approve the bids as outlined above. 



2022-23 Summer Program Plan 
Summer program sessions with test scores uploaded to the NCDPI ofter July 6, 2023 will not be included in 2022-23 

accountability analyses. Schools offering a summer program must hove a written summer program plan for the 

school year that has been signed and approved by the local board. 

Public School Unit Name: Dare County Schools 
Public School Unit Number: __ _,2,.s8cs0c._ _________ _ 
� Participating in a Summer Program with summer EOG, EOC, or NCEXTENDl administrations 
D Not Participating in a Summer Program with summer EOG, EOC, or NCEXTENDl administrations 

Purpose of Summer School Program: Students will repeat elements of a course or subject for the 
purpose of improving functional skills or to access an enrichment opportunity, and some students will 
be offered the opportunity to gain credit recovery. 

Date for Parent Notification of Summer Program: _ _,J"'u"'n"'e�3
'-'---"

2
"'
0

-"
2

"'
3 ________ _ 

Student Eligibility Criteria: 

Grade levels: � 3* �4� 5 � 6� 7 �8 � 9-12

Assessment Types: � Reading � Math� Science � NCEXTENDl 

� NC Math 1 �Biology� English II � NC Math 3 

• The Reading EOG is not available for administration in grade 3 summer programs.
Regular Academic Calendar: 

Last Day for Students: �J,.,u,,_n,.,,e�9'-'---'2"'0"'2"'3 ______________ _ 

Last Day for Staff: _ ____,,J,,_u n"'e"--"-14=2=0'-"2"'3 _____________ _ 

Summer School Program Instruction: 

Instructional Dates: June 12 - June 14 

Number of Instructional Days: -�3"------------------

lnstructional Hours/Minutes Per Day: --�3'-------------

Total Number of Instructional Hours: __ _,9'---------------

Summer School Program Testing: 

Testing Dates: _________ _,J"'u"'n"'e--'1=5=2"-0"'23=-----�J,,_u�ne�l"'6�2"'D"-'2�3'-----

Number of Testing Days: ________ ____e2�---------

Arrangements for Security of Test Materials: Upon arrival in the PSU, test materials are county by the 

PSU Test coordinator; and any discrepancies will be faxed to TOPS within 5 days of the shipment 

arrival. Test materials are stored in a secure, locked facility until needed and after use until securely

destroyed. 

Date of Board Approval:---------------------------

Board Chairperson Signature:--------------------------

Superintendent/Charter Director Signature:---------------------



Agenda Item: VII 

Reports / Items for 

Information 

(No Attachments) 

A. Report of Donation to Cape Hatteras Secondary School Athletic Program - Steve Basnight

B. College of the Albemarle Dare Presentation - Dr. Jack Bagwell and Timothy Sweeney, Dean

C. Overview of JROTC Program - Lt. Col. Warner White

D. Overview of Dare County Schools Career and Technical Education Program - Dr. Castillo

E. Update on Secondary School Program of Studies - Steve Blackstock



DATE: February 13, 2023 

Agenda Item: IX.A 
Attachment #2 

KEY ADMINISTRATOR: Rachel Hitch, Board Attorney, Poyner Spruill LLP 

AGENDA ITEM: Second Reading and Consideration of Proposed Policy Manual Updates 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Below is a list of policy manual updates being presented to the Board for second reading. These 
updates were presented to the Board for first reading on January 9, 2023, and no revisions have 
been requested. 

• NEW Policy 3220, Technology in the Educational Program
(recommended policy from the N. C. School Boards Association)

• Revised Policy 3225/7320, Technology Responsible Use
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320, recommended from the N.C. School Boards Association)

• Revised Regulation 3225/7320-R, Technology Responsible Use Regulations
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320-RI, recommended revisions from Poyner Spruill, LLP)

• Revised Form 3225/7320-R, Student E-Mail Parent Permission Form
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320-Rl, Form 1, Dare County Schools Technology Permission
Form (Parent), recommended revisions from Poyner Spruill, LLP)

• Revised Form 3225/7320-R, Acceptable Use of the Internet Form
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320-RI, Form 2, Dare County Schools Technology Permission
Form (Student), recommended revisions from Poyner Spruill, LLP)

• Revised Form 3225/7320-R, Information Technology Resource Acceptance Form
(to be codified as 3225/4312/7320-RI, Form 3 (Stafj), recommended revisions.from Poyner Spruill, LLP)

• NEW Policy 3228/7323, Use of Personal Technology to Conduct School Business
(recommended policy from the N. C. School Boards Association)

• Repeal Policy 3229, Digital Learning (proposed repeal recommended by Poyner Spruill, LLP)

• Revised Regulation 3229-R, Student Laptop User Agreement (to be codified as
3225/4312/7 320-R2, recommended revisions from Poyner Spruill, LLP)

• Revised Form 3229-R, Annual Student and Parent/Guardian Authorization Form
(to be codified as 3225/43 I 2/7320-R2 Form I, recommended revisions from Poyner Spruill. LLP)



• Revised Policy 7360/8225, Crowdfunding (recommended revisions from Poyner Spruill, LLP)

• Revised Policy 7241: Drug and Alcohol Testing of Commercial Motor Vehicle Operators
(recommended revisions from Poyner Spruill, LLP) (Drafts A & BJ

• New Policy 4720: Surveys of Students
(recommended policy from the N. C. School Boards Association)

RECOMMENDATION 

The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the policy manual updates as presented. 



') 

-+ 
::, 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
l I 
12 
13 
I-+ 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
")') 

23 
24 
') -
_::, 

26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
.,., 

.) .) 

3-+ 

Policy Code: 3220 Technology in the Educational Program 

In alliance with the North Carolina Digital Learning Plan, the board is committed to 
establishing and supporting effective digital teaching and learning practices supported 
by contemporary information and communications technology systems to foster globally 
competitive students prepared for modern life. The board recognizes the benefits of 
digital and technology-enabled and -enhanced teaching and learning resources that 
provide the ability to make data more accessible, personalize learning, easily customize 
curriculum, provide access to current information, and enable access to quality 
materials at a lower cost than traditional materials. To that end, the board supports 
classroom digital and technology-enabled and -enhanced teaching and learning 
resources that are aligned with the current statewide instructional standards. In 
addition, to the extent funding permits, the board will endeavor to ensure that all 
students have access to personal digital and technology-enabled teaching and learning 
devices to foster the skills necessary for future-ready learners. 

The board expects that information and communications technologies will be integrated 
seamlessly across the curriculum and used to support student achievement and to 
prepare students to be successful in college, in careers, and as globally engaged, 
productive citizens. The curriculum committee should provide suggestions in the 
curriculum guides referenced in policy 3115, Curriculum and Instructional Guides, for 
integrating technological resources (as defined in Section A below) into the educational 
program. School administrators and teachers are encouraged to develop additional 
strategies for integrating technological resources across the curriculum and utilizing the 
power of technology to personalize learning and improve learning outcomes while 
making more efficient use of resources. The strategies should be included in the school 
improvement plan if they require the transfer of funds or otherwise relate to any 
components of the school improvement plan. 

The superintendent shall oversee development of the school system's digital teaching 
and learning vision as part of the school system's strategic plan and a yearly action plan 
that aligns to the vision. The development and ongoing review of the vision and the 
action plan will include various stakeholders such as curriculum leaders, teachers, 
administrators, students, parents, and representatives from technology services, 
instructional technology, finance, and other departments as required. The action plan 
will include adequate data privacy protections to secure student data and will take into 
account the level of out-of-school Internet access for students. 

35 The superintendent may establish relationships with businesses and seek grants and 
36 other funding sources in an effort to acquire additional technological resources for the 
37 educational program and to support continuous out-of-school Internet access for 
38 students. 

39 A. Selection of Technological Resources



40 Technological resources are information and communications technologies 
41 including, but not limited to, the following: (1) hardware, including both fixed and 
42 mobile technologies and devices such as desktop computers, laptops, netbooks, 
43 tablets, e-readers, smartphones, and gaming devices; (2) software, including 
44 cloud-based and web-based applications, programs, and platforms; (3) network 
45 and telecommunications systems and services; (4) Internet access; (5) multimedia 
46 equipped classrooms; (6) computer classrooms and laboratories; and (7) other 
47 existing or emerging mobile communications systems. All technological resources 
48 must be purchased and used in a manner consistent with applicable law and 
49 board policy, including laws and policies related to copyright, public records, 
50 bidding, and other purchase requirements, accessibility for students with 
51 disabilities, staff duties, and standards for student behavior. 

52 Technological resources must meet or exceed the following standards before they 
53 may be considered for implementation. 

54 1. Technological resources must support the current statewide instructional
55 standards or the programs of the school system.

56 2. Technological resources must support the current use of learning and
57 instructional management technologies in the school.

58 3. Technological resources must be compatible with the condition of the
59 network and other infrastructure resources. The technology director shall
60 set minimum standards for technological resources that are purchased or
61 donated. Upgrading, hardware conditions, and similar requirements must be
62 maintained to the highest standards.

63 4. There must be sufficient staff to operate and maintain the technological
64 equipment, programs, and systems.

65 5. There must be adequate funds budgeted to implement and support the
66 technological resources and to train instructional staff to use the resources
67 to improve educational outcomes.

68 Procurement of technological resources should be done in collaboration with 
69 teachers and technical support staff, as appropriate. Whenever possible, a pilot 
70 period to test the resource should occur prior to full purchase. 

71 B. Deployment of Technology to Schools

72 The superintendent shall oversee the development of the school system's 
73 technology deployment and refresh plan. The plan will be designed to ensure 
74 organized, effective, efficient, and sustainable means of deploying and 
75 maintaining technology resources and will establish appropriate 





116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

I') -_) 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

1-B

I -t4 

1-t5 

superintendent or technology director. To the extent possible, job-specific 
professional development opportunities should be made available, as well as 
professional development that is personalized to meet the needs of individual 
staff. 

School improvement teams should identify any staff development appropriations 
for technology-related professional development in their school improvement 
plans.� The superintendent and technology director should assist schools in 
coordinating staff development needs as provided in policy 1610/7800, 
Professional and Staff Development. 

Legal References: G S 115C-522, -528; 1438-134 1; State Board of Education Policy 
SBOP-018 

Cross References: Professional and Staff Development (policy 1610/7800), Curriculum 
and Instructional Guides (policy 3115), Technology Responsible Use (policy 
3225/4312/7320), Internet Safety (policy 3226/4205), Copyright Compliance (policy 
3230/7330), School Improvement Plan (policy 3430), Integrity and Civility (policy 4310), 
Public Records - Retention, Release, and Disposition (policy 5070/7350), Network 
Security (policy 6524), Staff Responsibilities (policy 7300), Employee Use of Social 
Media (policy 7335), Gifts and Bequests (policy 8220) 

Other Resources: North Carolina Digital Teaching and Learning Competencies for 
Teachers and Administrators, available at https //www dp1.nc.gov/d1stncts
schools/d1stncts-schools-support/d191tal-teaching-and-learn1ng/d191tal-teach1nq-learn1ng
standards#d1q1tal-learn1ng-competenc1es-for-educators; The North Carolina Digital 
Learning Plan (2022), available at https//www dp1 nc qov/d1stncts-schools/d1stncts
se,hools-support/d1g1tal-teach1ng-and-learning/d1g1tal-learning-
1n1t1at1ve# -:text=The%20North%20Carol1na%20Diq1tal%20Learning%20Plan Yo20descn 
bes 01020the.Learninq%201n1t1at1ve.%202022%20North%20Caro11na%20D1q1tal%20Learn 
1nq ),020 Plan 

Adopted: 

Dare County Board of Education 





























































































New Business 



DATE: February 13. 2023 

Agenda Item: X.A 
Attachment #3 

KEY ADMINISTRATOR: Rachel Hitch, Board Attorney, Poyner Spruill LLP 

AGENDA ITEM: First Reading of Proposed Policy Manual Updates 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The North Carolina School Boards Association and Poyner Spruill, LLC provide regular updates 
to policies which have undergone revision based on changes to legal requirements or cross 
references. The Board of Educations· Policy Team then meets monthly to review and make 
recommendations to update existing policies, as permitted, based on local implementation and 
feedback. The policies listed below are being presented to the entire Board for first reading and 
consideration. 

• Revised Policy 3101: Dual Enrollment
o Revised to allow for dual enrollment of home school students.

• Revised Policy 3102: Online Instruction

o Revised to reflect that home school students must take at least one course on campus
each semester to be eligible lo participate in athletics.

o The revision also adds a "remote learning" section allowing the superintendent to
temporarily transition the schools to remote learning, which may be useful lo have
during hurricane season.

• Revised Policy 3460: Graduation Requirements
o Revised to note that part time home school students will receive a diploma from their

home school, not the Dare County School where they are only enrolled part time.
• Revised Policy 4120: Domicile and Residence Requirements

o Revised lo tighten up verification of domicile requirements to help ensure that
students attend the assigned school where they are domiciled.

• Revised Policy 4150: School Assignment
o Revised to align the Dare policy with PLS, to align Dare's appeal process with state

law, and to permit administrative assignment, which could be used to administratively
assign home school students to less crowded schools as part of "the effective
administration of the schools."

• Revised Policy 4400: Attendance
" Updated to include attendance requirements for part time home school students. 

• Revised Policy 4130: Discretionary Admission
o Revised at administration's request to provide for discretionary admission for the

children of nurses and school resource ofiicers working full-time in Dare County
Schools

co Revised to clarify that the school board has final approval of discretionary admissions
decisions




















































































































































	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	-January 9, 2023 Special Session Minutes
	-January 9, 2023 Regular Session Minutes
	- January 16, 2023 Special Session Minutes
	-January 17, 2023 Special Session Minutes
	-January 30, 2023 Special Session Minutes
	-Budget Amendments
	- School Nutrition Bid
	- Summer Retesting Program Plan
	REPORTS/ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
	SECOND READING OF PROPOSED POLICY MANUAL UPDATES
	-3220
	-3225/4312/7320
	-3225/4312/7320-R1
	-3225/4312/7320-R1-Form 1
	-3225/4312/7320-R1-Form 2
	-3225/4312/7320-R1-Form 3
	- 3228/7323
	-3229
	-3225/4312/7320-R2
	- 3225/4312/7320-R2
	- 7360/8225
	- 7241 (Draft A)
	- 7241 (Draft B)
	- 4720
	NEW BUSINESS
	FIRST READING OF PROPOSED POLICY MANUAL UPDATES
	- 3101
	- 3102
	- 3460
	- 4120
	- 4150
	- 4400
	- 4130
	- 4130-R
	- 4135
	4300-R
	MOU BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF DARE, BOE, AND OBXB
	LEASE AGREEMENT FOR FACILITIES USE



